
 

Addendum Number 1        September 22, 2014 

 

County of Monroe, Michigan 

Request for Proposals 

Bathroom Renovations at the Monroe County Fairview Home  

 

 

This addendum is issued prior to the receipt of proposals and award of contract, in order to 

provide changes and or clarifications in the proposal requirements issued by the County. This 

addendum will become part of the Request for Proposal and any contractual obligations shall be 

met by the respective parties to the ensuing contract.  

 

 

Please amend the Request for Proposal dated September 8, 2014 by including in the RFP the 

following information and clarifications and acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your 

proposal response: 

 

Question1:   The specification calls for thermo insulation on the piping.  The current piping is 

mostly without any insulation.  Do we install any thermo insulation and if so to what extent? 

 

Answer: Yes, all new piping should have insulation installed as described in the 

specifications.  Existing Piping is to remain as is with or without insulation. 

  

 

Question 2:  Since all the rooms cannot be completed at the same time, what is the anticipated 

order of construction and schedule for doing so? 

 

Answer:     A phasing plan and anticipated schedule has been put together and is included 

with this addendum. See it attached.  

  

 

Question 3:      Is there any asbestos (in particular the flooring)? 

Answer:       See building survey dated October 2013 attached. Any ACM identified in the 

areas of work will be abated by the County contracting with a licensed and qualified firm at the 

expense of the County. 

  

 

Question 4:   The doors and door hardware between the hallways and the rooms are in poor 

shape.  Does the construction include replacing or repairing any of the doors or hardware? 

 

Answer: The owner will repair or replace all doors and/or hardware as part of the 

construction starting in each room based on an as needed decision of the County and Architect.  

The contractor shall be prepared to provide supplemental pricing for the work including 

supplying, installing, preparation and painting the new/existing doors and frames both inside and 

outside of the room. 
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Question 5:       What is the anticipated Project Award date and Project Start Date? 

 

Answer: The award will take place as soon as the low responsible and qualified bidder has 

been identified or within 30 days of the closing date for bids. See the phasing plan for additional 

information. The selected contractor and County will confirm a phasing plan based on input from 

both. 

 

  

Question 6: The proposal form asks for separate prices for each room as well as an overall 

cost for the entire project.  Will the project be broken up into separate groups of rooms? 

 

Answer: The separate prices requested for each room are for accounting purposes only.  

The project will only be awarded with all work included to a single contractor. The County will 

not award rooms to different contractors. 

  

 

 

Question 7: Will the bid date change for this project? 

Answer: Proposal due date remains unchanged: Friday, September 26, 2014 at 4:00 P.M. 

 

 

If you have any questions as to the intent of the above changes and clarifications to the Request 

for Proposal please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Michael G. Bosanac 

Administrator/Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 



CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLANS

PHASE II

MEN'S H.C.

BATHROOM

#01

PHASE III

MEN'S

BATHROOM

#02

PHASE I

STAFF

BATHROOM

#03

PHASE II

WOMEN'S

BATHROOM

#04

PHASE II

WOMEN'S

BATHROOM

#05

PHASE III

WOMEN'S H.C.

BATHROOM

#06

PHASE I

MEN'S

BATHROOM

#07

PHASE I

WOMEN'S

BATHROOM

#08

PHASE II

JAN.

CLO.

#09

PHASE I

JAN.

CLO.

#10

ANTICIPATED SCHEDULE

1. PROJECT AWARD DATE _______

2. PROJECT START DATE _______

3. PHASE I - 4 WEEKS

STAFF BATHROOM #03

MEN'S BATHROOM #07

WOMENT;S BATHROOM #08

JANITOR CLOSET #10

4. PHASE II - 4 WEEKS

MEN'S H.C. BATHROOM #01

WOMEN'S BATHROOM #04

WOMEN'S BATHROOM #05

JANITOR CLOSET #09

5. PHASE III - 4 WEEKS

MEN'S BATHROOM #02

WOMEN'S H.C. BATHROOM #06

6. PHYSICAL WORK COMPLETE _______

7. PROJECT COMPLETE _______






















